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SUBJECT: BACKGROUND NOISE LEVELS 

Dear A :  

In  connection with our eva luat ion  of early I n t e l l i v i s i o n  Systems, we have noted 
a general i n a b i l i t y  to obta in  acceptab le  sound l e ve l s  on the T . V .  when the 
picture i s  properly tuned .  I n  part i cu l ar ,  the B lackjack  and Poker background 
no i se  we b e l i e ve  to be unacceptable  from a commercial standpoint .  

I n  t h i s  connection we have attempted from time to time to adjust the modulators 
to m i n im i z e  the background no i s e  and have been unab le  to reduce no i se  l eve l  
to an acceptable l e v e l .  

Perhaps you shou ld  bring th i s  to the attention of your modulator s u p p l i e r ,  so that 
he may correct the problem. 

Very truly yours,  

, 1 
/(4/'T 

Richard C .  Norwood 

RCN/ Tr  

cc :  Dave Chand ler  
B .  J .  Rohrbacher 
K. Greenberg 


